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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: November 2021

Re: Athletic Director Report November, 2021

Winter sports are here. Girls basketball started on Monday, November 1st. Boys basketball will
start on Monday, November 15th. Wrestling is scheduled to start on Monday, November 15th.

Volleyball Update-

Volleyball's season ended at the district tourney in Weiser. The varsity team had its ups and
downs, but over the course of the season they improved a lot. Coach Nash did a good job
coaching the girls up and kept high expectations throughout the season. They had an extremely
young team. | am excited to see the improvements and progress in the program moving forward.

The JV team lost in the district semi-finals to Weiser. They had a good season with several girls
who will contribute on the varsity team next year.

The Frosh/Soph team won their district championship. They were also conference champs.
Great season for Coach Fouts and her team.

Football Update-

Varsity football are the SRV champs for the fourth year in a row. They are the number one
overall seed in the 3A ranks. They had a first round bye. We are playing South Fremont in the
quarter-finals on Saturday, November 6th @ 1:00pm. Should be a great atmosphere in
Homedale for the game.

The JV football team finished second in the SRV behind Weiser. Coach White and his staff did a
great job with these kids.

Cross Country Update-
Bobby Christensen qualified for state by finishing 10th at districts. Bobby finished 66th overall at
the state meet last Saturday at Eagle Island State Park.

Swimming-

We only had one swimmer with the Co-op between Homedale, Middleton, and Vallivue. Ryker
Johnson had a great first season as a swimmer. He was very competitive throughout the season.
He ended up finishing 10th overall in the 50m freestyle at their district meet in which he was
competing against 5A, 4A, and 3A swimmers.

Fall Sports Financials- (See Attached)
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